

## **MESA Meeting 2/12/2017**

### **Attendance:**

Bittergrim  
BlackDawg  
Caldaq  
Corsi  
Equus Improbis  
Fangonpaw  
Ilari  
IzzyKat  
Kaije  
Shasta  
Skylor  
Tracer  
Wild n Woofy  
Wolf 2 Tails  
Zola

### **Meeting Opened: 8:18pm**

Previous minutes read.

#### Department Updates:

Medical needs \$30 for equipment.

Ratchet sent us an A/V budget, which needs discussion at the next staff meeting.

Kitchen menu has been finalized. The budget should be almost \$200 under projected.

We have a new staff application process. It went into effect at the beginning of January. A position we really need filled is a runner for Tracer. We also need people to work shifts in the new con-ops.

We also have a security application. Security will work specific shifts, but will be on-call for the entire convention. Anyone with specific security concerns are highly encouraged to contact our head of security, Skylor, as soon as possible. "There are no stupid questions."

We have been improving relations with Furry Fiesta. We will be donating a couple shirts and a super-sponsor membership for the charity auction.

We will also be hosting a history of Wild Nights panel, "Wild Nights: Here and Now," at Furry Fiesta. Going over the history of Wild Nights, the future plans, and any changes currently in the works.

We have been in contact with True Blue. She should have all her artwork by the end of March.

We will be having a Con-Ops position starting this year. So we have a centralized location for all information on who needs what, and what's going on. We need people to work it.

The Event Director has requested all departments submit a budget.

We will be looking in to purchasing a Blood-Alcohol meter.

Corsi will be bringing solar lights to light the path to the fire-pit.

We need rolls of caution tape.

We have artwork for the conbook.

A book-binding workshop had been suggested, but will not happen due to lack on interest.

We have DJ applications.

Next General Membership Meeting is March 12th at 8pm.

Next Staff Meeting is February 13th.

**Meeting Closed: 8:50pm**